

Rosemarie Leclair

From: Rosemarie Leclair
Sent: May 18, 2017 7:16 PM
To: Mary Anne Aldred
Subject: IESO ctee letter
Attachments: IESO Oral Presentation Request_Bill 132.pdf; ATT00001.htm

We should use this as an example. Say the OEB would be pleased to ... if that would be of assistance to the Committee. Our delegation would include our General counsel and ...
Due to travel commitments request that if we are scheduled to appear it be...

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: May 18, 2017 at 6:53:51 PM EDT
To: Rosemarie Leclair <Rosemarie.Leclair@ontarioenergyboard.ca>

Fyi

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.